From: maeve sheehan

Sent: 15 November 2016 16:08
To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI <Frances.Kiernan@dfa,ie>
Subject: Re: FW: foi amendment, from maeve sheehan

Hi Frances,

My apologies for the delay in replying.
The amendment you suggested is perfect.
Thanks again,

Maeve Sheehan
Sunday Independent

Under the FOI Act 2014 | request access to the following;
A copy of any audits completed by the Department on charities operating
in Africa from 1 August 2016 to dote.

. in the following countries to date in 2016.

Bahrain
Egypt
Iran
Irag
Israel
Jordan
Kuwait
Lebanon
Oman

- Qatar
Saudi Arabia
Syria
Turkey
United Arab Emirates

RECEIVED

16 NOV 2016
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Data Protection




